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From: Waters, G. Dwain

To: Cascio, Tom

Cc: Scearce, Lynn; Koerner, Jeff; Terry, Greg N.
Subject: Scholz Acid Rain (0630014-012-AV) Public Notice
Date: Thursday, November 15, 2012 11:22:28 AM
Attachments: Scholz Acid Rain NOx Public Notice 111212.pdf

Pursuant to your previous request to support paperless submissions, please find attached an electronic
copy of the public notice affidavit for the Scholz (0630014-012-AV) Title V Acid Rain NOx Averaging Plan
Revision request. The public notice was published on 11/12/12. Please respond with an electronic
return email regarding your receipt of this correspondence. Thanks, Dwain

G. Dwain Waters, Q.E.P.

Special Projects and Environmental Assets Coordinator

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0328

Phone: (850) 444-6527

Cell: (850) 336-6527

Fax: (850) 444-6080
gdwaters@southernco.com<mailto:gdwaters@southernco.com>
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State of Florida
County of Bay

Before the undersigned authority appeared Lynda Speights, who on oath says

that she is Legal Advertising Representative of The News Herald, a daily newspaper
published at Panama City, in Bay County, Florida; that the attached copy of
advertisement, being a Legal Advertisement # 90863 in the matter of PUBLIC

NOTICE - Florida Department of Environmental Protection in the

Bay County Court, was pubiished in said newspaper in the issue of November

12, 2012

Affiant further says that The News Herald is a direct successor of the Panama
City News and that this publication, together with its direct predecessor, has been
continuously published in said Bay County, Florida, each day (except that the
predecessor, Panama City News, was not published on Sundays), and that this
publication together with its said predecessor, has been entered as periodicals
matter at the post office in Panama City, in said Bay County, Florida, for a period of
1 year next preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and
affiant further says that he or she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or

this advertisement for publication in e said newspaper.

corporation any discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing
1L <
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State of Fiorida

County of Bay

Sworn and subscribed before me this 12th day of Ngovember , A.D., 2012, by Lynda
Speights, Legal Advertising Representative of The News Herald, who is personally
known to me or has produced N/A as identification.
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Notary Public, State of Florida at Large
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